
` 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:  TUESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2012 
TIME:  5:30 PM 
PLACE:  DONNA HOUSING AUTHORITY  
  1711 STITES ROAD 
  DONNA, TEXAS 78537 

 
PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP 
 
1. Review of Traffic & Revenue Study and Finance Plan for SH 365 and IBTC Projects 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. REPORTS 

 
A. Update on SH 365 Project – Louis Jones, Program Manager  

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body 

and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is 
desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing 
Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an 
Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held November 21, 2012. 
B. Approval of Project Expense Report for Period from November 14, 2012 to December 13, 2012 
C. Approval of Financial Report for October 2012 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

 
A. Resolution 2012-43 – Adoption of Fiscal Year 2013 Budget 

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
A. Report on Texas Transportation Commission Meeting held on December 13, 2012, in Austin, Texas 
B. Report on Alliance for I69 Texas Meeting held on December 14, 2012, in Austin, Texas 
C. Report on Texas Transportation Forum Meeting to be held on February 17-19, 2013, in Austin, Texas 

 
5. TABLED ITEMS 

 
A. None 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney and Financial Advisor on legal issues pertaining to financial options, 

including current obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Board Attorney regarding legal issues pertaining to the scope of the proposed South Texas 

Class I Rail Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)   
 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 



` 

 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY  
Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public 
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to 
do so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to 
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part 
of the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No 
action or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. 
Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items 
are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.” 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo 
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the 
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 13th day of December, 2012 at 12:00 pm and will 
remain so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance 
with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

                                 

        Flor E. Koll 
        Program Administrator 

 

 

 

Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at        
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    1                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/10/12                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/12  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP  ITEM 1 – REVIEW OF TRAFFIC & REVENUE STUDY AND  

FINANCE PLAN FOR SH 365 AND IBTC PROJECTS       
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Review of update to the Traffic & Revenue Study and Finance Plan for SH 365 and IBTC  

Projects.             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:    
    

5. Staff Recommendation: Review only.           
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
  
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
  
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Date: 

 

November 27, 2012 

To: 

 

Mr. Lois Jones, P.E. 

Vice President 

Dannenbaum Engineering 

1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208 

McAllen Texas 78504 

 

Subject: Hidalgo Loop Intermediate Traffic and Revenue Study Update – 

Draft T&R for  Scenario 1 (SH 365) and Scenario 2 (SH 365+IBTC) 

This memorandum presents the draft version of traffic and revenue results for Scenario1 (SH 365) and 

Scenario 2 (SH 365+ IBTC) as a part of C&M’s ongoing update of comprehensive traffic and revenue 

study. Separate analyses were performed for three different scenarios namely: 

 Scenario 1: SH 365; SH 365 opening on August 2, 2018 Up to FM 396 (Anzalduas Hwy) and on 

July 3,2028 Up to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) 

 Scenario 2: SH 365+ IBTC; SH 365 opening as mentioned in scenario 1 and  IBTC opening on 

October 1, 2019 

 Scenario 3: SH 365+IBTC+ Segment D ; SH 365 and IBTC opening as mentioned in scenario 1 

and 2 and Segment D opening on October 1, 2024 

Traffic and Revenue Assumptions 

C&M’s traffic and revenue forecast is based on the following set of assumptions, some of which will 

differ depending on their origin and destination within US or crossing the US-Mexico border. The 

assumptions used in the T&R calculations are as follows: 

 Traffic and Revenue were forecasted for a forty-year period beginning in 2018. 

 All revenues are expressed in nominal dollars. 

 $0.15/mile toll rate in 2010 dollar is adjusted to $0.19/mile using CPI for opening year 2018 and 

so on for all the future years. Trucks were assumed to have an average of 3.9 axles. So the 

commercial vehicle toll factor of 2.9 (Based on N-1 formula for an average of 3.9 axles) is used 

for truck toll rate. 

 While a number of new toll roads are scheduled to open within the next five years in the Rio 

Grande Valley of South Texas, the fact remains that the region currently has no toll roads, and the 

only existing tolled facilities are the international bridges.  Therefore, during its analysis, C&M 

was keenly aware that many drivers in the area may be unfamiliar with the notion of road pricing 

and consequently reluctant to use the new toll roads, thereby causing an extended ramp-up period, 

the term used to describe the time it takes for traffic volumes to reach their full potential after the 

opening of a new toll facility. Although the same initial ramp-up for both automobile and truck 

drivers was expected, truck traffic on this toll road was assumed to mature sooner than the auto 

traffic. In addition, C&M expected passenger car motorists on the U.S. side of the border to 

become familiar with the toll roads in a more timely fashion than those Mexican drivers crossing 

 

Memorandum 

Tollway Towers North, Suite 870 

15770 North Dallas Parkway 

Dallas, TX   75248 
Shahram “Sam” Bohluli, Ph.D., P.E. 

Vice President/Project Manager 
Tel:  214-245-5300   

Fax: 214-889-5049 
 

sbohluli@candm-associates.com 

 



Mr. Lois Jones, P.E. 

Vice President 

Dannenbaum Engineering 

November 27, 2012 

 

2 

Hidalgo Loop Intermediate Traffic and Revenue Study Update – 

Draft T&R for  Scenario 1 (SH 365) and Scenario 2 (SH 365+IBTC) 

the border on a regular basis. Indeed, as shown in Table 1, ramp-up for all vehicle classes starts at 

a modest 50% during the SH 365’s opening year.  

 Tolls will be collected by means of ETC or video recognition. Any increase in revenue due to 

video tolling surcharges, beyond the ETC toll rates, was assumed to be offset by additional costs 

associated with the video tolling recognition and billing method. 

 ETC penetration — a term referring to the percentage of all toll transactions collected 

electronically — was assumed to be 50% to 60% for U.S. customers and 10% to 20% for border-

crossing customers with Mexican license plates in the Project’s opening year. This percentage 

was assumed to reach an eventual maximum of 90% for U.S. customers and 50% to 60% for 

border-crossing customers with Mexican license plates. In fact, C&M’s stated preference survey 

found that more than 70% of automobile travelers said they would be likely to utilize the ETC 

system. ETC penetration for trucks was assumed to be higher than that for autos, based on the 

operational characteristics of truck traffic Table 1 presents a detailed look at assumptions for ETC 

penetration. 

 For this study, the ETC leakage rate was assumed to be 5%, enough to account for any 

uncollected revenue from ETC customers as a result of system deficiencies. 

 A video violation rate was applied in order to make up for revenue lost as a result of deficiencies 

in the video transaction system and potential toll evaders. A video tolling violation rate of 33% 

was assumed for U.S. customers. In addition, because C&M realized it would be difficult to 

recognize or collect tolls from all border-crossing vehicles with Mexican license plates, it 

assumed an 80% violation rate for such automobiles and a 60% violation rate for such trucks. 

 In order to obtain annual traffic and revenue figures, C&M estimated equivalent revenue days of 

350 for cars and 290 for trucks, a result of its analysis of weekday and weekend traffic counts.  

Following Table 1 which shows details about assumption used in this study, Tables 2 to 5 shows the 

traffic and revenue figures for scenario 1, scenario 2 (IBTC), scenario 2 (SH365) and scenario 2 

(SH365+IBTC) respectively. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Mr. Lois Jones, P.E. 

Vice President 

Dannenbaum Engineering 

November 27, 2012 

 

3 

Hidalgo Loop Intermediate Traffic and Revenue Study Update – 

Draft T&R for  Scenario 1 (SH 365) and Scenario 2 (SH 365+IBTC) 

 

 

 

Table 1. Traffic and Revenue Assumptions 

Item Assumption 

Traffic Ramp-Up 

 

ETC Penetration 

 

ETC Leakage 5% of ETC Transactions 

Video Violation Rate 

U.S. customers:  33% 

Border-crossing autos with Mexican license plates:  80% 

Border-crossing trucks with Mexican license plates:  60% 

Revenue days 
Auto : 350 days 

Truck : 290 days 

Commercial Vehicle Toll 

Factor 

2.9 (Based on N-1 formula with 3.9 average number of axels for 

trucks) 

 

 

 

Auto Truck Auto Truck

2018 50% 50% 50% 50%

2019 60% 60% 60% 60%

2020 70% 70% 65% 70%

2021 80% 80% 70% 80%

2022 85% 90% 75% 90%

2023 90% 100% 80% 100%

2024 95% 100% 85% 100%

2025 100% 100% 90% 100%

2026 100% 100% 95% 100%

2027 and after 100% 100% 100% 100%

Year
US Border Crossings

Auto Truck Auto Truck

2018 50% 60% 10% 20%

2019 55% 65% 15% 25%

2020 60% 70% 20% 30%

2021 65% 75% 25% 35%

2022 70% 80% 30% 40%

2023 75% 83% 35% 45%

2024 80% 85% 40% 50%

2025 85% 88% 45% 55%

2026 and after 90% 90% 50% 60%

Year
US Border Crossings



Mr. Lois Jones, P.E. 

Vice President 

Dannenbaum Engineering 

November 27, 2012 

 

4 

Hidalgo Loop Intermediate Traffic and Revenue Study Update – 

Draft T&R for  Scenario 1 (SH 365) and Scenario 2 (SH 365+IBTC) 

Table 2. Traffic and Revenue – Scenario 1 (SH365) 

 

 

Auto Truck Total Auto Truck Total

2018 1,106 185 1,290 $571 $346 $917

2019 3,276 556 3,832 $1,814 $1,099 $2,911

2020 3,831 677 4,508 $2,296 $1,405 $3,701

2021 4,414 806 5,220 $2,842 $1,756 $4,599

2022 4,828 943 5,771 $3,296 $2,153 $5,449

2023 5,256 1,088 6,344 $3,798 $2,583 $6,381

2024 5,699 1,128 6,827 $4,349 $2,781 $7,129

2025 6,158 1,168 7,326 $4,953 $2,988 $7,941

2026 6,405 1,208 7,614 $5,400 $3,205 $8,605

2027 6,655 1,249 7,903 $5,735 $3,397 $9,132

2028 7,619 1,442 9,061 $6,497 $3,885 $10,383

2029 8,691 1,651 10,343 $7,385 $4,432 $11,815

2030 8,937 1,705 10,641 $7,806 $4,695 $12,502

2031 9,184 1,759 10,943 $8,226 $4,959 $13,185

2032 9,432 1,814 11,246 $8,662 $5,236 $13,898

2033 9,682 1,869 11,552 $9,113 $5,525 $14,640

2034 9,934 1,926 11,860 $9,584 $5,828 $15,412

2035 10,187 1,983 12,170 $10,074 $6,146 $16,218

2036 10,441 2,041 12,482 $10,581 $6,477 $17,058

2037 10,697 2,100 12,797 $11,110 $6,822 $17,933

2038 10,955 2,159 13,114 $11,659 $7,185 $18,842

2039 11,214 2,220 13,433 $12,227 $7,561 $19,790

2040 11,474 2,281 13,755 $12,819 $7,957 $20,777

2041 11,736 2,343 14,079 $13,434 $8,370 $21,804

2042 12,000 2,405 14,405 $14,070 $8,801 $22,871

2043 12,265 2,469 14,733 $14,733 $9,250 $23,983

2044 12,531 2,533 15,064 $15,418 $9,719 $25,138

2045 12,799 2,598 15,397 $16,132 $10,207 $26,339

2046 13,068 2,664 15,732 $16,870 $10,718 $27,587

2047 13,339 2,730 16,070 $17,638 $11,251 $28,888

2048 13,612 2,798 16,409 $18,432 $11,805 $30,237

2049 13,886 2,866 16,752 $19,255 $12,384 $31,639

2050 14,161 2,935 17,096 $20,112 $12,988 $33,097

2051 14,438 3,004 17,442 $20,997 $13,616 $34,610

2052 14,717 3,075 17,791 $21,915 $14,269 $36,183

2053 14,996 3,146 18,142 $22,866 $14,952 $37,819

2054 15,278 3,218 18,496 $23,852 $15,662 $39,515

2055 15,561 3,291 18,852 $24,874 $16,403 $41,274

2056 15,845 3,364 19,210 $25,933 $17,172 $43,102

2057 16,131 3,439 19,570 $27,028 $17,974 $45,001

Year
Annual Transactions (Thousands) Annual Revenue (Thousands Nominal Dollars)



Mr. Lois Jones, P.E. 

Vice President 

Dannenbaum Engineering 

November 27, 2012 

 

5 

Hidalgo Loop Intermediate Traffic and Revenue Study Update – 

Draft T&R for  Scenario 1 (SH 365) and Scenario 2 (SH 365+IBTC) 

Table 3. Traffic and Revenue – Scenario 2 (IBTC) 

 

 

Auto Truck Total Auto Truck Total

2018 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0

2019 395 83 478 $203 $164 $367

2020 1,948 413 2,361 $1,071 $858 $1,929

2021 2,300 504 2,805 $1,364 $1,098 $2,462

2022 2,674 603 3,277 $1,696 $1,372 $3,069

2023 2,942 708 3,649 $1,973 $1,683 $3,656

2024 3,220 819 4,040 $2,280 $2,017 $4,297

2025 3,511 852 4,363 $2,618 $2,171 $4,789

2026 3,812 885 4,697 $2,991 $2,333 $5,324

2027 3,976 918 4,894 $3,266 $2,503 $5,769

2028 4,146 955 5,101 $3,483 $2,667 $6,150

2029 4,294 991 5,286 $3,709 $2,841 $6,550

2030 4,439 1,025 5,465 $3,940 $3,013 $6,954

2031 4,586 1,060 5,646 $4,171 $3,187 $7,358

2032 4,734 1,096 5,830 $4,411 $3,370 $7,781

2033 4,884 1,133 6,017 $4,662 $3,563 $8,224

2034 5,035 1,171 6,206 $4,923 $3,766 $8,689

2035 5,188 1,210 6,398 $5,195 $3,980 $9,175

2036 5,342 1,250 6,592 $5,479 $4,205 $9,684

2037 5,498 1,291 6,789 $5,774 $4,442 $10,216

2038 5,655 1,333 6,988 $6,081 $4,691 $10,772

2039 5,814 1,376 7,190 $6,401 $4,953 $11,354

2040 5,975 1,420 7,395 $6,735 $5,228 $11,962

2041 6,137 1,465 7,602 $7,081 $5,516 $12,598

2042 6,301 1,511 7,811 $7,442 $5,819 $13,262

2043 6,466 1,558 8,024 $7,818 $6,137 $13,955

2044 6,633 1,606 8,238 $8,208 $6,471 $14,679

2045 6,801 1,655 8,456 $8,614 $6,821 $15,435

2046 6,971 1,705 8,676 $9,036 $7,187 $16,223

2047 7,142 1,756 8,898 $9,475 $7,571 $17,046

2048 7,315 1,808 9,123 $9,931 $7,974 $17,904

2049 7,490 1,861 9,351 $10,405 $8,395 $18,800

2050 7,666 1,915 9,581 $10,897 $8,836 $19,733

2051 7,843 1,971 9,814 $11,409 $9,297 $20,706

2052 8,023 2,027 10,049 $11,940 $9,780 $21,720

2053 8,203 2,084 10,287 $12,492 $10,285 $22,777

2054 8,386 2,142 10,528 $13,066 $10,812 $23,878

2055 8,570 2,201 10,771 $13,661 $11,364 $25,025

2056 8,755 2,261 11,016 $14,278 $11,940 $26,219

2057 8,942 2,323 11,265 $14,920 $12,543 $27,462

Year
Annual Transactions (Thousands) Annual Revenue (Thousands Nominal Dollars)



Mr. Lois Jones, P.E. 

Vice President 

Dannenbaum Engineering 

November 27, 2012 

 

6 

Hidalgo Loop Intermediate Traffic and Revenue Study Update – 

Draft T&R for  Scenario 1 (SH 365) and Scenario 2 (SH 365+IBTC) 

Table 4. Traffic and Revenue – Scenario 2 (SH365) 

 

 

Auto Truck Total Auto Truck Total

2018 1,106 185 1,290 $571 $346 $917

2019 3,276 556 3,832 $1,814 $1,099 $2,911

2020 3,976 736 4,712 $2,459 $1,521 $3,980

2021 4,611 877 5,488 $3,049 $1,904 $4,953

2022 5,056 1,028 6,085 $3,537 $2,338 $5,875

2023 5,520 1,188 6,707 $4,075 $2,809 $6,884

2024 6,000 1,233 7,234 $4,668 $3,028 $7,696

2025 6,498 1,279 7,777 $5,318 $3,258 $8,575

2026 6,761 1,324 8,085 $5,794 $3,499 $9,292

2027 7,024 1,370 8,394 $6,155 $3,712 $9,867

2028 8,031 1,577 9,608 $6,956 $4,238 $11,194

2029 9,167 1,796 10,964 $7,906 $4,817 $12,723

2030 9,459 1,853 11,312 $8,384 $5,101 $13,485

2031 9,751 1,911 11,661 $8,858 $5,385 $14,243

2032 10,043 1,969 12,012 $9,350 $5,683 $15,033

2033 10,337 2,029 12,366 $9,861 $5,994 $15,855

2034 10,631 2,089 12,720 $10,391 $6,321 $16,712

2035 10,926 2,151 13,077 $10,941 $6,662 $17,604

2036 11,222 2,213 13,435 $11,512 $7,020 $18,532

2037 11,519 2,277 13,795 $12,104 $7,394 $19,498

2038 11,816 2,341 14,157 $12,719 $7,785 $20,504

2039 12,115 2,406 14,521 $13,356 $8,194 $21,550

2040 12,414 2,473 14,886 $14,016 $8,622 $22,638

2041 12,713 2,540 15,253 $14,701 $9,069 $23,770

2042 13,014 2,608 15,622 $15,410 $9,536 $24,946

2043 13,316 2,677 15,993 $16,145 $10,024 $26,169

2044 13,618 2,748 16,365 $16,907 $10,534 $27,441

2045 13,921 2,819 16,739 $17,696 $11,066 $28,762

2046 14,224 2,891 17,115 $18,514 $11,621 $30,135

2047 14,529 2,964 17,493 $19,361 $12,201 $31,562

2048 14,834 3,038 17,872 $20,237 $12,806 $33,043

2049 15,140 3,113 18,254 $21,145 $13,437 $34,582

2050 15,447 3,189 18,636 $22,085 $14,095 $36,180

2051 15,755 3,266 19,021 $23,057 $14,781 $37,839

2052 16,064 3,344 19,408 $24,064 $15,497 $39,561

2053 16,373 3,423 19,796 $25,105 $16,243 $41,348

2054 16,683 3,503 20,186 $26,183 $17,020 $43,203

2055 16,994 3,584 20,577 $27,298 $17,830 $45,128

2056 17,305 3,665 20,971 $28,451 $18,674 $47,125

2057 17,618 3,748 21,366 $29,644 $19,553 $49,197

Year
Annual Transactions (Thousands) Annual Revenue (Thousands Nominal Dollars)



Mr. Lois Jones, P.E. 

Vice President 

Dannenbaum Engineering 

November 27, 2012 

 

7 

Hidalgo Loop Intermediate Traffic and Revenue Study Update – 

Draft T&R for  Scenario 1 (SH 365) and Scenario 2 (SH 365+IBTC) 

Table 5. Traffic and Revenue – Scenario 2 (SH365 + IBTC) 

 

 

Auto Truck Total Auto Truck Total

2018 1,106 185 1,290 $571 $346 $917

2019 3,671 639 4,310 $2,017 $1,262 $3,278

2020 5,924 1,148 7,073 $3,530 $2,379 $5,909

2021 6,911 1,382 8,293 $4,413 $3,001 $7,415

2022 7,730 1,631 9,361 $5,233 $3,711 $8,944

2023 8,461 1,895 10,357 $6,048 $4,492 $10,540

2024 9,221 2,052 11,273 $6,948 $5,046 $11,993

2025 10,009 2,131 12,140 $7,936 $5,429 $13,363

2026 10,572 2,209 12,781 $8,784 $5,831 $14,616

2027 11,001 2,287 13,288 $9,421 $6,214 $15,635

2028 12,178 2,531 14,709 $10,439 $6,904 $17,345

2029 13,462 2,788 16,249 $11,614 $7,658 $19,272

2030 13,898 2,878 16,776 $12,324 $8,114 $20,439

2031 14,337 2,971 17,307 $13,028 $8,572 $21,601

2032 14,777 3,065 17,843 $13,762 $9,053 $22,814

2033 15,221 3,162 18,382 $14,523 $9,557 $24,080

2034 15,666 3,260 18,926 $15,314 $10,086 $25,400

2035 16,114 3,361 19,475 $16,136 $10,642 $26,778

2036 16,564 3,463 20,027 $16,990 $11,225 $28,215

2037 17,017 3,567 20,584 $17,879 $11,835 $29,714

2038 17,472 3,674 21,145 $18,800 $12,475 $31,276

2039 17,929 3,782 21,711 $19,757 $13,147 $32,903

2040 18,388 3,892 22,281 $20,751 $13,849 $34,600

2041 18,850 4,005 22,855 $21,782 $14,585 $36,367

2042 19,315 4,119 23,434 $22,853 $15,356 $38,207

2043 19,781 4,235 24,017 $23,962 $16,161 $40,126

2044 20,250 4,354 24,604 $25,116 $17,005 $42,121

2045 20,722 4,474 25,195 $26,310 $17,887 $44,197

2046 21,195 4,596 25,791 $27,550 $18,809 $46,359

2047 21,671 4,720 26,391 $28,835 $19,773 $48,608

2048 22,149 4,846 26,996 $30,169 $20,778 $50,947

2049 22,630 4,974 27,605 $31,551 $21,832 $53,381

2050 23,113 5,105 28,218 $32,983 $22,931 $55,911

2051 23,598 5,237 28,835 $34,466 $24,077 $58,546

2052 24,086 5,371 29,457 $36,005 $25,277 $61,282

2053 24,576 5,507 30,083 $37,598 $26,528 $64,126

2054 25,069 5,645 30,713 $39,248 $27,833 $67,081

2055 25,563 5,785 31,348 $40,959 $29,194 $70,153

2056 26,060 5,927 31,987 $42,730 $30,613 $73,344

2057 26,560 6,071 32,631 $44,564 $32,095 $76,659

Year
Annual Transactions (Thousands) Annual Revenue (Thousands Nominal Dollars)



11/26/2012 PAGE 1 OF 1

YEAR

TABLE A-12 Revenue - 

Conservative (IBTC+TCC)

(In Nominal Dollars)

Revenue Table - 

Scenario 2 (SH365+IBTC)

(In Nominal Dollars)

Difference

%

2013 $1,376,000

2014 $1,862,000

2015 $5,360,000

2016 $6,969,000

2017 $8,747,000

2018 $10,627,000 $917,000 -91%

2019 $12,466,000 $3,278,000 -74%

2020 $14,865,000 $5,909,000 -60%

2021 $17,902,000 $7,415,000 -59%

2022 $21,162,000 $8,944,000 -58%

2023 $24,578,000 $10,540,000 -57%

2024 $28,113,000 $11,993,000 -57%

2025 $31,598,000 $13,363,000 -58%

2026 $34,837,000 $14,616,000 -58%

2027 $37,593,000 $15,635,000 -58%

2028 $40,278,000 $17,345,000 -57%

2029 $42,989,000 $19,272,000 -55%

2030 $45,831,000 $20,439,000 -55%

2031 $48,672,000 $21,601,000 -56%

2032 $51,636,000 $22,814,000 -56%

2033 $54,728,000 $24,080,000 -56%

2034 $57,950,000 $25,400,000 -56%

2035 $61,307,000 $26,778,000 -56%

2036 $64,804,000 $28,215,000 -56%

2037 $68,443,000 $29,714,000 -57%

2038 $72,230,000 $31,276,000 -57%

2039 $76,169,000 $32,903,000 -57%

2040 $80,264,000 $34,600,000 -57%

2041 $84,520,000 $36,367,000 -57%

2042 $88,941,000 $38,207,000 -57%

2043 $93,533,000 $40,126,000 -57%

2044 $98,300,000 $42,121,000 -57%

2045 $103,246,000 $44,197,000 -57%

2046 $108,378,000 $46,359,000 -57%

2047 $113,700,000 $48,608,000 -57%

2048 $119,217,000 $50,947,000 -57%

2049 $124,935,000 $53,381,000 -57%

2050 $130,859,000 $55,911,000 -57%

2051 $136,995,000 $58,546,000 -57%

2052 $143,349,000 $61,282,000 -57%

2053 $64,126,000

2054 $67,081,000

2055 $70,153,000

2056 $73,344,000

2057 $76,659,000

G:\1540\4652-01 HCRMA PMC Project\Financial_plan\Backup\Revenues\TNR\Traffic and Revenue - C&M Reports.xlsx



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  1A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/10/12                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/12  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  PROGRAM MANAGER UPDATE ON SH 365 PROJECT     
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report from Program Manager on progess with SH 365 Project      
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

1 12/11/2012 

PMC/GEC REPORT: HCRMA PROJECT STATUS 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

2 

Overview 

1. Major Milestones 

 

2. SH 365: Schedule and Progress 

 

3. Construction Cost Trends 

12/11/2012 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

3 

Major Milestones 

1. PMC/GEC and HCRMA Staff will meet with 
Kansas City Southern on 12/12/2012 to 
determine their interest in developing rail in 
Hidalgo County.  

2. PMC/GEC has prepared preliminary 
development costs for an international 
bridge, railroad,  tollroad to help determine 
potential leases to fund rail development.  

3. PMC/GEC has met with the engineers on the 
SH 356 project and reviewed current 
construction pricing and methodology in 
order to provide an updated construction 
cost. 

 

12/11/2012 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

4 

Major Milestones 

1. PMC/GEC has turned over base T&R data from the 2012 update 
and are running updated financing scenarios in January 2013.  
Listed below is a preliminary listing of the scenarios and options 
under consideration: 

A. Scenarios: 
 Scenario 1 – SH 365 Only 
 Scenario 2 – SH 365 + IBTC 
 Scenario 3 – SH 365 + IBTC + Sec. D 
 Scenario 4 – SH 365 (SH 365 Ph II opening 2019) 
 Scenario 5 – SH 365 + IBTC (SH 365 Ph II opening 2019) 

B. Options: 
 Option A – Modified post processing assumptions. 
 Option B – Border crossing passenger car growth. 
 Option C – Delay construction of EB to SB ramps on 23rd St Bridge. 
 Option D – Delay construction of SB to WB ramps on 23rd St Bridge. 
 Option E – Delay construction of EB to SB  and SB to WB ramps on 23rd St Br. 
 Option F – Build 2-ln Facility (1 lane each way) West of 23rd St. Br. 
 Option G – Combining Options E and F. 
 Option H – Build 2-ln Facility (1 Lane each way on Floodway Bridge) between Ware Rd and 

23rd St and Combining Option G.  
 Option I – Trucks connected directly into SH 365 from the BSIF at Anzalduas and Pharr Intl. 

Br’s. 

12/11/2012 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

5 

SH 365: Schedule and Progress 

12/11/2012 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

6 

Construction Cost Trends: 
% Change in CCI (Yearly Ave) 

12/11/2012 

2.6% 
3.0% 

2.7% 

3.1% 

4.3% 

2.8% 

4.1% 

4.7% 

6.3% 

2.4% 

3.1% 

1.50%

2.50%

3.50%

4.50%

5.50%

6.50%

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

2.6% between 
2011 and 2012  

Ave. Ave. 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

7 

Construction Cost Trends:  
Asphalt Paving Prices 

1. The 20-city average price 
for liquid asphalt has 
increased: 

a. +1.2% in July 

b. +0.6% in August  

c. +0.9% in September 

d. +0.1% in October  

e. +0.4% in November 

f. -0.2% in December 

 

2. The combined increases 
have pushed asphalt 
paving prices 9.8% above 
a year ago. 

12/11/2012 

Source: ENR.com Material Trends for Dec 3, 2012 
(Cement/Concrete/Aggregate) 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2A 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/10/12                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/12  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD     

NOVEMBER 21, 2012           
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility Authority  Board  

of Directors Regular Meeting held November 21, 2012.       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held November 21, 2012.            
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
9. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



` 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Regular Meeting on Wednesday, 
November 21, 2012, at 5:32 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 118 South Cage Boulevard, Pharr, 
Texas, with the following present: 
 

Board Members:  Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman  HCRMA 
    Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA 

    Forrest Runnels, Director  HCRMA 
David Guerra, Director   HCRMA 
Alonzo Cantu, Director   HCRMA 

 
Absent   Dennis Burleson, Chairman  HCRMA 

Joe Olivarez, Director   HCRMA 
 

Staff:   Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA 
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA 

    Dan Rios, Legal Counsel   HCRMA  
    Louis Jones, Program Manager  HCRMA 
     
  

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP 
 
Vice-Chairman Cano called the workshop to order.  
 
1. Review of Proposed Fiscal Year 2013 Budget 

Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the revenues and expenditures for the proposed Fiscal Year 2013 budget. No action 
taken. 
 

 ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 
Vice-Chairman Cano called the regular meeting to order.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 

 
 

1. REPORTS 
 

A. Update on SH 365 Financing – Jody Ellington, TxDOT 
No report was given. No action taken. 
 

B. Update of SH 365 Project – Louis Jones, Program Manager 
Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a summary update on the progress for the SH 365 Project. Mr. Louis 
reported that the T&R Update will be received from C&M the week of November 26, 2012 and that TxDOT 
has recommended an Environmental Assessment for the SH 365 Project. The Board of Directors was also 
provided a written report with a detailed update on the SH 365 Project. No action taken. 
 



` 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item, whether or not such item(s) are 
posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open 
Meetings Act.) 
 
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held October 18, 2012 

Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held October 18, 2012 as presented. 
 

B. Approval of Project Expense Report for Period from October 10, 2012 to November 13, 2012 
Approved the Project Expense Report for the Period from October 10, 2012 to November 13, 2012 as 
presented. 
 

C. Approval of Financial Report for September 2012 
Approved the Financial Report for September 2012 as presented. 

 
D. Resolution 2012-38 – Amendment and Restatement of Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI 

Infrastructure Group, Inc. to revise DBE/HUB requirements. 
Approved Resolution 2012-38 as presented. 

 
E. Resolution 2012-39 – Amendment and Restatement of Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land 

Surveying, LLC. to revise scope of services, work authorization and DBE/HUB requirements. 
Approved Resolution 2012-39 as presented. 

  
F. Resolution 2012-40 – Amendment and Restatement of Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, 

Headley and Associates, Inc. to revise scope of services, work authorization and DBE/HUB requirements. 
Approved Resolution 2012-40 as presented. 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA 

 
A. Resolution 2012-36 – Amendment and Restatement of Professional Service Agreement with L&G Consulting 

Engineers, Inc. to revise changes in project limits and DBE/HUB requirements. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve amendment and restatement of 
Professional Service Agreement with L&G Consulting Engineers for an increase in the maximum payable 
amount of $27,558.89 for a revised maximum payable amount of $5,915,101.32, including a change in 
project limits and DBE/HUB reporting requirements. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution 2012-37 – Amendment and Restatement of Professional Service Agreement with S&B 
Infrastructure, LTD. to revise changes in project limits and DBE/HUB requirements. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve amendment and restatement of 
Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for an increase in the maximum payable amount 
of $350,386.50 for a revised maximum payable amount of $4,714,339.28, including a change in project 
limits and DBE/HUB reporting requirements. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 



` 

C. Resolution 2012-41 – Authorizing HCRMA Staff to Meet with Kansas City Southern Railway to Determine the 
Scope of the Proposed Class I Rail Project. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by David Guerra, to authorize the Executive Director, Board 
Attorneys and Program Manager to meet with Kansas City Southern Railway Executives to determine the 
scope of the project and the proposed plan to finance the advance project development and rail 
construction. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

D. Resolution 2012-42 – Authorizing Signatories to Release Collateral with The Independent BankersBank. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by David Guerra, to authorize Michael Cano, Vice-Chairman, 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer, Forrest Runnels, Director and David Guerra, Director as signatories to 
release collateral with The Independent BankersBank. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. Report on Texas Transportation Commission Meeting to be held October 25, 2012 and upcoming Texas 

Transportation Commission Meeting to be held December 13, 2012, in Austin, Texas. 
No report given. No action taken. 
 

B. Report on Border to Border Conference (November 13-14, 2012) at South Padre Island , Texas. 
No report given. No action taken. 
 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by David Guerra, to enter into Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney for Item 6C. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Vice-Chairman Cano recessed the open meeting at 5:52 pm to go into Executive Session. Vice-Chairman Cano 
reconvened the open meeting at 6:02 pm with the follow action taken on Executive Session items: 
 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney regarding legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements with 

L&G, S&B, TEDSI, DOS Land Surveying and Quintanilla, Headley & Associates (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

B. Consultation with Board Attorney and Financial Advisor on legal issues pertaining to financial options, 
including current obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 

 
C. Consultation with Board Attorney regarding legal issues pertaining to the scope of the proposed South Texas 

Class I Rail Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 
 
 
 



` 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:03 pm.  
 
 

  
 
____________________________________________ 
Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2B 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/10/12                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/12  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT EXPENSE REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 14, 2012 

THROUGH DECEMBER 13, 2012          
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project expense report for the period from November 14, 2012 to  

December 13, 2012.            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes        X   No          N/A 
 

Funding Source:   Vehicle Registration Fund Balance after Expenses $4,164,217.64 
    
   General Account     $  24,278.60 
   Loop Account      $524,232.59 
   Debt Service Account                $148,347.02 
   Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $696,858.21 

       
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project expense report for the period from   
 November 14, 2012 to December 13, 2012 as presented.      
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 10, 2012 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from November 14, 2012 to December 13, 2012  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on November 14, 2012 and ending on 
December 13, 2012. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $24,278.60, Loop Account total $524,232.59, and for the Debt 
Service Account total $148,347.02. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $696,858.21. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $696,858.21. 
 
This leaves a balance in the Vehicle Registration Fund after expenses of $4,164,217.64. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 EXPENSE REPORT

December 18, 2012

Code Make Check Payable to Inv Date Amount Ck #

16660.000 A Fast Delivery 12/3/2012 188.25$               

16200.000 City of McAllen 11/14/2012 10,535.09$          

16200.000 City of McAllen 11/28/2012 Payroll 24 Salaries 11/12/12-11/25/12 9,126.25$            

17150.000 City of Pharr 12/1/2012 1,000.00$            

17310.000 First National Bank 12/10/2012 Visa - Closing date 11/30/12 1,452.53$            

16600.000 Flor E. Koll 12/13/2012 Travel - Austin (Meetings) 179.21$               

17210.000 Pena Designs 11/30/2012 150.00$               

16600.000 Pilar Rodriguez 12/12/2012 Travel - Austin (Meetings) 467.25$               

17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt 12/7/2012 850.00$               

17150.000 Wells Fargo 11/28/2012 330.02$               

24,278.60$          

Code Make Check Payable to: Inv Date Memo: Amount

28000.000 Dannenbaum 12/3/2012 243,067.44$        

28000.000 First Southwest 11/27/2012 16,080.55$          

28000.000 First Southwest 11/21/2012 7094 -  La Joya Relief Route, Phase 1 6,216.35$            

28000.000 First Southwest 11/21/2012 7095 - Preliminary T&R and Segs A&B 30,704.90$          

HCRMA 12/13/2012 106,071.05$        

28000.000 L&G 11/30/2012 105,791.81$        

28000.000 S&B Infrastructure, LTD 12/6/2012 U1695.100-03  SH365/Seg2/WA1 108,098.03$        

28000.000 Tedsi 11/20/2012 14,273.51$          

524,232.59$        

Vehicle Registration (Account No. 280003617)

Code Make Check Payable to: Inv Date Memo: Amount

33000.000 Hidalgo County RMA Transfer to Acct # 280003862 (Debt Acct) 148,347.02$        

Debt Service (Account No. 280003862)

Code Make Check Payable to: Inv Date Memo: Amount

47320.000 First National Bank Loan # 1286007585 148,347.02$        

Total 696,858.21$        

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman Date Approved

6745279951 11/25/12-12/25/12

General Account (Account No. 28003536)

Memo: 

2012004538  Courier Services
Payroll 23 Salaries 10/29/12-11/11/12

120112 - December's Rent

Invoice #6 

98712 November Services

20121352  SH365/Seg3/WA1

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D.

Loop Account (Account No. 280003609)

465201/13/XV  WA #3, 5
7114 Fees & Expenses for 2012

Reimbursement to General Account
11324328  SH365/Seg1/WA1









  

 

City of McAllenCity of McAllenCity of McAllenCity of McAllen

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Belia Villarreal

Payroll Manager

Date:

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amount of to the Finance Department.  This 

is to cover the following:  through

The following is a breakdown:

RA Salary

RB Overtime 

RC

RD FICA

RE TMRS

RF TWC

RG Group Term Life Ins

RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 335.68

RI Workers Compensation

Total amount invoiced for:

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.

493.89

0.00

November 14, 2012

10,535.09$                  

payroll from 10/29/2012 11/11/2012

9,346.69

6.20

10,535.09$              

114.76

237.87

fkoll
Typewritten Text
PAYROLL 23



  

 

City of McAllenCity of McAllenCity of McAllenCity of McAllen

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal

Assistant Payroll Manager

Date:

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amount of to the Finance Department.  This 

is to cover the following:  through

The following is a breakdown:

RA Salary

RB Overtime 

RC

RD FICA

RE TMRS

RF TWC

RG Group Term Life Ins

RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 0.00

RI Workers Compensation

Total amount invoiced for:

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.

440.84

0.00

November 28, 2012

9,126.25$                    

payroll from 11/12/2012 11/25/2012

8,445.22

0.00

9,126.25$                

0.00

240.19

fkoll
Typewritten Text

fkoll
Typewritten Text
PAYROLL 24



 

INVOICE 

City of Pharr 
Attn:  Parth Naik (JR. Accountant) 

 

DATE: 12-01-2012 

118 South Cage / P.O. Box 1729, Pharr, Texas  78577 

Phone 956-702-5300 Extension 1910, Fax 956-702-5318 

 

 

 

TO Pilar Rodriguez 

Executive Director 

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4th Floor 

Pharr, Texas 78577 

956-607-8330 

 

 

CONTACT PERSON JOB PAYMENT DUE DATE INVOICE NUMBER 

Parth Naik Rent For Space 12-15-12 120112 

    

 

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

1 Rent For Office and Public meeting Space December 2012. $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 1,000.00 

 SALES TAX  

 TOTAL $1,000.00 

 

Make all checks payable to City of Pharr 

 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTRIBUTION! 











Peña Designs                                                                                                            INVOI CE 
P.O. Box 9572                      

Huntsville, TX 77340                    Invoice #06 

Phone (956) 655-9790               Date: November 30, 2012 

penadesigns@gmail.com                                                                                                                                 

 

TO:                                                                                                            FOR: 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority                                          Website Maintenance 

P.O. Box 1766 

Pharr, TX 78577   

 

SERVICES AMOUNT 

November 1-30, 2012 

10 hours total for website maintenance 

 10 hours at $15.00 per hour 

$150.00 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

TOTAL DUE $150.00 

 

Make all checks payable to Peña Designs 
Payment is due within 30 days. 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact  

Eric Peña 

(956)655-9790 

penadesigns@gmail.com 

 

Thank you for your business! 























































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/10/12                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/12  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 

2012              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of October 2012.    
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes        X   No          N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the Month of October  

 2012 as presented.                
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
  
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3A 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  3A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/10/12                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/12  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2012-43 – ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2013 BUDGET   
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and adoption of Fiscal Year 2013 Budget. The HCRMA’s fiscal year begins  

January 1, 2013 and ends December 31, 2013.        
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Transportation Code    
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

 
Funding Source:    

 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to adopt the HCRMA Fiscal Year 2013 Budget.   
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved         None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
9. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 10, 2012 

Re: Adoption of Fiscal Year 2013 Budget 

Attached is the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2013. The budget is divided into three sections; 
revenues, expenditures and details. 
 
Staff is proposing the following significant items in the budget: 
 

• Part-time Chief Financial Officer   $  50,000 
• Project Management Software   $170,000 

 
The Chief Financial Officer is in anticipation of the financing for the SH 365 and IBTC projects in the next 
fiscal year. It is also anticipated that this position would prepare the monthly financial reports and an 
outside firm would no longer be necessary. 
 
The Project Management Software is necessary to track all project activities, including development, 
operation and maintenance costs. 
 
Vehicle Registration Fees collected for 2012 are estimated at $5,408,232.00, which is approximately an 
8.9% increase over fees collected in 2011 ($4,967,709). Staff has budgeted a 3.0% increase in fees in 
FY 2013. 
 
Additionally, all Loop Development costs for the year have also been included in the budget to cover 
expenses for the SH 365 Project.  
 
The proposed budget is balanced with all expenditures less than revenues for the year. 
 
Based on review by this office, adoption of the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2013 is 
recommended in the amount of $5,774,415.  

 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 
 
 
 

 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2012-43 

 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING FISCAL YEAR 2013 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET 
 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18TH   day of December, 2012 by the Board of Director of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
  

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 

October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is required to report to the Texas Department of 

Transportation the annual operating and capital budget adopted pursuant to the Texas 
Administrative Code, Title 43, Part 1, Chapter 26, Subchapter G (Regional Mobility Authority 
Reports and Audits), as amended; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority’s fiscal year commences on January 1, 2013 and ends on 

December 31, 2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority has reviewed the proposed Fiscal Year 2013 Budget for the 

necessary operating and capital expenses;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board adopts the Fiscal Year 2013 Operating and Capital Budget, hereto 
attached as Exhibit A. 

 
Section 3. The Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to manage and 
administer the Fiscal Year 2013 Operating and Capital Budget. 
 

***** 
 

 
 



 
Passed and Approved as to be effective immediately this 18th day of December 2012, at a regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at which a 
quorum was present and which was held in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 551, 
Texas Government Code. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
       
Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
EXHIBIT A 

 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
FISCAL YEAR 2013 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET 



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2011 2012 2012 2013

Source of Income

FEES
Vehicle Registration Fees:

Current 4,967,709$           4,506,860$           5,408,232$            5,570,479$             

MISC REVENUE
Intragovernmental Participation: -                           -                           -                             344,000                  

TOTAL REVENUE 4,967,709             4,506,860             5,408,232              5,914,479               

HCRMA

Revenue by Source



  

Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
 2011 2012 2012 2013
EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
  Salaries & Wages -$                   169,995$       209,995$       385,700$       
  Supplies 1,071             2,019             2,500             6,200             
  Travel & Training 45,216           9,240             12,000           20,000           
  Dues & Subscriptions 12,600           16,617           18,617           19,750           
  Rental & Contractual 86,783           8,284             12,534           36,072           
  Professional Services 206,727         419,173         436,873         175,200         
  Maintenance -                     -                     -                     2,000             
  Capital Outlay -                     4,396             5,000             175,000         

LOOP DEVELOPMENT
  Engineering Services 1,052,003      918,579         1,408,579      1,032,171      
  Surveying Services 40,000           283,712         383,712         200,000         
  Environmental Services 221,975         75,558           100,558         316,661         
  Legal Services 182,351         80,539           100,539         100,000         
  Program Management 255,646         1,523,312      2,156,816      1,250,000      
  Acquisition Services -                     -                     -                     -                     
  Financial Services 75,204           285,213         415,213         275,498         

DEBT SERVICE
  Line of Credit - FNB 1,780,163      1,780,163      1,780,163      1,780,163      

TOTAL
EXPENDITURES 3,959,739      5,576,800      7,043,099      5,774,415      

HCRMA

Budget Summary By Expenditure



HCRMA
FY 2013 BUDGET DETAIL

Executive Director - Full Time $170,000
Program Administrator - Full Time $48,964
Chief Financial Officer - Part Time $50,000
Overtime $2,500
Vehicle Allowance $8,400
Phone Allowance $2,700
Benefits @ 30% $84,769
Administrative Fee @ 5% $18,367

$385,700

Printing $1,200
Office Supplies $5,000

$6,200

Seminars/Conferences $5,000
Continuing Education $2,000
Travel Reimbursement $13,000

$20,000

Publications $500
Licenses $250
Professional Organizations $19,000

$19,750

City of Pharr Office Rental $12,000
City of Pharr Admin/IT Svcs $4,860
Insurance - Errors & Ommissions $640
Surety Bonds $800
Wells Fargo - Copier Rental $6,972
Pena Design - Web Site $1,800
Temporary Employees $7,000
Postage/FedEx/Courier Services $2,000

$36,072

Tuggey Fernandez $100,000
Dan Rios $50,000
Salinas, Allen & Schmit $10,200
Annual Audit $15,000

$175,200

Salaries & Wages

Supplies

Travel & Training

Dues & Subscriptions

Rental & Contractual

Professional Services



HCRMA
FY 2013 BUDGET DETAIL

Equipment Repair $2,000
$2,000

$170,000
2 - Laptops & Accessories @ $1800 $3,600
Desk, Chair & Accessories $1,400

$175,000

$444,927
$529,603
$57,641

$1,032,171

$100,000
$100,000
$200,000

$316,661
$316,661

$100,000
$100,000

Dannenbaum Engineering $1,250,000
$1,250,000

$0
$0

$55,698
$219,800
$275,498

$3,174,330

Financial Services

First Southwest/C&M

Capital Outlay
Project Management Software

Total Loop Development

Vinson & Elkins

Environmental Services
Atkins North America

Legal Services
Tuggey Fernandez

Program Management

Acquisition Services

L&G Engineering
TEDSI Infrastructure

Surveying Services
DOS Surveying

Quintanilla, Headley

Loop Development

Engineering Services
S&B Infrastructure

Maintenance



HCRMA
FY 2013 BUDGET DETAIL

$1,780,165
$1,780,165

Debt Service

First National Bank


	Agenda & Notice
	Workshop Item 1 - Review of T&R and Finance Plan for SH 365 and IBTC
	Item 1A - Program Manager Update on SH 365 Project
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for November 21, 2012 Board Meeting
	Item 2B - Approval of Expense Report for Period from November 14 to December 13, 2012
	Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for Ocotber 2012
	Item 3A - Resolution 2012-43 - Adoption of Fiscal Year 2013 Budget



